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Kunkel, Mark . .
From: Kostelic, Luanne .-~ b
Sent: Monday, June 14; 1999 10 21 AM; .
To: Kunkel, Mark ‘ !
Subject: "+ ASAP ** 3 Amendment to’ Electnc Rehabmty 2000 bli
, ‘ ' o ‘:! T ;' RN :-;:f.\. "
. ‘**URGENT**
DATE: June 14, 1999 ‘
TO: Mark D. Kunkel, Attorney "+~
Legislative Reference Bureau

FROM: Luanne Kostelic .

RE:

1st Amendment; Delete the "}

attached note below from Rep. Hoven's officé:: Si
amendments refer to the final draft Thanka ) L

Office of Rep. Bob Znegelbaue
6-0315 ;

Leg Council Memo - item D) /

f

2nd Amendment: Delete $750 cap on increases on a customer’s bill Iocated’in the Publlc Beneﬂ;s Secuon.?(See ’ l‘_ S

pages 17-18 of 6/9/99 John Stolzenberg Leg Council Memo - located under "2. New Fees, a, Fees Coll@cted by lnveator—

Owned Utilities".) o a Ovs ey o o o \/4{' ¥ o ‘:_ o
3rd Amendment: Delete the entlre *‘Pubhc Beneflts“ sectlon of the bill. (qee pages 14 21 of 6/9/99 John o
Stolzenberg LLeg Council Memo) v mﬁ (/? & ST B . \
Callif you have any questions. Thanks: =~ . -. ; : ! - - ' :" .
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Office of Rep. Bob Ziegelbauer : "' . . S T VL TN

Staff

LLuanne Wavrunek Kostelic
Thomas M. Kelly il .~ .

State Capitol

207 ©Lalh, PO Box 8953; Madison, WI' 53708 8953 L .

PBhore,  (608) 266-0315 . . '
vl Free: 1-888-529-0025 m C L

Fax: )8) 266-0316 ' : - *

Websie: www.legis.olib: wiv e .

In the District ; Sy

1213 S. 8th Street, PO Box 325 A

Maniowoe, Wi 54221-0325 ‘ S

Office. (920) 684-6783 , o : o
Home: (920) 684-4362 o N N <
----- Onginal Message----- L . e
From: Welsh, Michael i, ‘

Sent: Friday, June 11, 1999 4:04 PM 23 ety

;?m joct Rep.Bock; Rep.Kelso; Rep. Lenbham. Rep Meyerhofer Rep Powers Rep. Vrakas Re‘ %

Electric Reliability 2000




State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRB0494/1

A/O N MDKV&EJ

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL (LRB-3200/4)

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 16, line 20: delete “or $750 per month, whichever is less”.
3 2. Page 17, line 10: delete “or $750 per month, whichever is less”.

4 (END)



